
From: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)
To: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Your Jan-04-2020 Confirmation #3166245900
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 3:10:55 PM

Hi Carl,
 
Excellent. I am not sure if we have a pool of loaner phones, for some reason I think we don’t. So, what you did was perfect.
 
Thank you for taking care of this.
 
Have a nice weekend,
 
Zuzana
 

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed) <carl.miller@nist.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 2:24 PM
To: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Your Jan-04-2020 Confirmation #3166245900
 
“one of from” -> “one from”
“OSIM” -> “OISM”
 

 
  -Carl
 
 

From: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, December 6, 2019 at 2:22 PM
To: "Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)" <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Your Jan-04-2020 Confirmation #3166245900
 
Hi Zuzana –
 
Just FYI: I just request a loaner laptop & cell phone through iTaC.  (For the laptop, I request one of from CSD’s own pool of loaner laptops.  For the cell phone, I requested an OSIM
phone since I don’t know if we have our own pool of phones.)
 
 -Carl
 

From: "Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)" <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 at 3:06 PM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Your Jan-04-2020 Confirmation #3166245900
 
Hi Carl,
 
Yes, please follow the instructions that you found online. (Just one more thought: perhaps you should consider getting a loaner laptop as well. It might be safer.)
 
Zuzana
 

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed) <carl.miller@nist.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 2:29 PM
To: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Your Jan-04-2020 Confirmation #3166245900
 
Hi Zuzana –
 
I think it would be good for me to have a loaner cell phone for the trip.  It’s been a while since I’ve requested one of those – should I just follow these instructions?
 
  https://nist.service-now.com/self_service/?id=kb_article&sys_id=9f3e0487dbf92a00d269d20e0f961931
 
  -Carl
 

From: "Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed)" <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 at 10:07 AM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Your Jan-04-2020 Confirmation #3166245900
 
Hi Carl,
 
Thank you for the information. It was smart to reserve the room with the cancellation policy in place. We still don’t know if there is going to be a government shutdown after

December 20th, therefore, an option of cancelling the hotel without additional cost is important.
 
Will you have with you a cell phone that will work in China?
 
Thank you,
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1177 Wanghai Rd, Nanshan District
Shenzhen 518067 CN
Maps & Directions >>

8675521628888

Zuzana
 

From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed) <carl.miller@nist.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 4:49 PM
To: Bajcsy, Zuzana (Fed) <zuzana.bajcsy@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: Your Jan-04-2020 Confirmation #3166245900
 
Sorry, that last receipt was probably hard to read because the graphics were removed – here’s a different version.
 
  -Carl
 

From: Carl Alexander Miller <camiller@umd.edu>
Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 at 4:44 PM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Your Jan-04-2020 Confirmation #3166245900
 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Hilton Hotels & Resorts Confirmed <noreply@h4.hilton.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 4:42 PM
Subject: Your Jan-04-2020 Confirmation #3166245900
To: camiller@umd.edu <camiller@umd.edu>
 

Hilton Hotels & Resorts Confirmed
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See you soon, Carl Miller
Your reservation for Jan-04-2020 has been confirmed.
Confirmation #3166245900

cid:~WRD0000.jpg

 

 

Hilton Shenzhen Shekou Nanhai

Image removed by sender. View Booking Details

 
 

 

 

Parking charges: Self parking - Complimentary. In-Room Wireless Internet: 80.00
CNY, Complimentary for HHonors Gold & Diamond. In-Room Wired Internet: 80.00

CNY, Complimentary for HHonos Gold & Diamond.
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Your Room Information Your Room
Information

 

Guest Name: Carl Miller
Guests: 1 Adult
Rooms: 1
Room Plan: KING GUEST ROOM NANHAI WG
 

 
Your Rate Information BEST AVAILABLE RATE

Rate per night
Jan-04-2020 - Jan-12-2020 1,019.00 CNY

Total for Stay per Room Rate 8,152.00 CNY

Service Charge 1,353.23 CNY

Total price for Stay 9,505.23 CNY
 

 
Modify Your Reservation >>
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Image removed by sender. Find new experiences during your upcoming stay. Explore Now.

 

 

 

 

 

Rate Rules and Cancellation Policy
• Your reservation is guaranteed for late arrival. 

• If your plans change please let us know - it's free to cancel or update your reservation by 11:59pm local hotel time on
Jan-03-2020

Credit Card Check
In line with Chinas regulations on credit card payments, please note that the hotel will need to verify the card used on

check-in. Should you not be the cardholder, we will be happy to provide information on an alternative method of
payment.

Comments & Requests | Additional Information

  We are a smoke-free hotel

Tax

Service Charge: 1353.23 CNY

 

 

 

 
Image removed by sender. Hilton
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Please do not reply to this email, as mail sent to this address cannot be answered. If you have questions please visit our Customer Support page and
select the applicable contact method. 

Disclaimer: Room interior varies by hotel and the room booked may differ from room shown in this email. 

*Standard Wi-Fi is free for Hilton Honors members. Premium, if available, has a fee (except for Diamond members). Wi-Fi access is not free in meeting spaces
or at properties with a resort charge. 
** Service of alcoholic beverages is subject to state and local laws. Must be of legal drinking age. Hilton Requests Upon Arrival(TM) items are subject to
availability. 
† Visit Hilton.com/guarantee to learn more about our Best Price Guarantee. 

Using a debit/credit card to check in? A hold may be placed on your card account for the full anticipated amount to be owed to the hotel, including estimated
incidentals, through date of check-out. Holds may not be released for 72 hours from date of check-out or longer at the discretion of your card issuer. Click here if
you need to modify or cancel your reservation. 

Any change to your arrival or departure date or room type is subject to hotel availability and may result in a possible rate change or additional fee. Changes also
may not be possible at a later date. Please click here to see all rules and restrictions. 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential information. If it has been sent to you in error or if you have questions regarding your reservation,
please contact Hilton Reservations and Customer Care at 1-800-4HONORS (446-6677), or click here. 

Hilton Honors™ membership, including the earning and redemption of Points, is subject to Hilton Honors Terms and Conditions.

This email advertisement was delivered to camiller@umd.edu. Click here to unsubscribe. Unsubscribing from all marketing emails will prevent you from receiving
news, offers and information from us. You can continue to check your account by logging into your profile or by calling 1-800-4HONORS. Outside the United
States and Canada, please dial + 800 44 45 86 67 for assistance. 
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Carl A. Miller
Fellow, Joint Center for Quantum Information and Computer Science (QuICS)
Mathematician, National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)
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